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Gong, Sharon

From: Gong, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 12:06 PM
To: Gong, Sharon
Subject: FW: 2136 San Pablo 3/28/24 ZAB Plans

From: Amy Chang <amy@trachtenbergarch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Gong, Sharon <SGong@berkeleyca.gov>

Cc: Isaiah Stackhouse <isaiah@trachtenbergarch.com>; David Trachtenberg <david@trachtenbergarch.com>
Subject: Re: 2136 San Pablo 3/28/24 ZAB Plans

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.
Hi Sharon,

We made a small adjustment in the ground floor plan to eliminate the one gate from the Community Area garden to the
public park to reinforce the fact that the concern of private access to the park has been fully addressed.

Here is the link to the updated drawing set:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P6fLVc5J9c8ni7DpLQvtiDbS-sFijPrM/view?usp=sharing

The hearing presentation slides will also show the updated plan.

Thank you,

Amy Chang | Architect

TrachtenbergArch.com
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OWNER/APPLICANT: PROJECT ADDRESS: 2136 - 2154 SAN PABLO AVENUE, BERKELEY, CA 94702  (APN: 056 197701101)
SAN PABLO INVESTORS TWO, LLC

200 Spectrum Center Dr., Ste. 1450

N
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(o - Irvine, CA 92618 SCOPE OF WORK:
415 279 0071 REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING STRUCURE AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 6-STORY MIXED-USE BUILDING WITH 125
221 DWELLING UNITS (OF WHICH 3 ARE LIVE WORK), GROUND LEVEL LOBBY AND PARKING WITH A STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ARCHITECT: DENSITY BONUS.
David Trachtenberg, Principal
TRACHTENBERG ARCHITECTS
2421 Fourth Street ZONING CODE SUMMARY 2421 Fourth Street
Berkeley, CA 94710 (BASED ON THE BERKELEY MUNICIPAL ZONING CODE) Berkeley, California 94710
www. TrachtenbergArch.com ZONING: C-W : :

1

SHEET NO. & TITLE www.TrachtenbergArch.com
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: SEE SHEET A0.1A FOR COMPLETE ZONING DATA :
Rick Stover ARCHITECTURAL

Thomas E Baak & Associates
1620 N Main St #4 A0.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 A0.1A ZONING INFORMATION & DIAGRAMS
(925) 933-2583 A0.1B BUILDING CODE INFORMATION & DIAGRAMS
A0.1C EXITING DIAGRAMS (CONT.)

A0.3 DENSITY BONUS DIAGRAMS

A0.4A SHADOW STUDIES

A0.4B SHADOW STUDIES

A0.4C SHADOW STUDIES

A0.4D SHADOW STUDIES

A0.5 ZONING SITE PHOTOS

A0.6  VICINITY MAP

A1.0 SITE SURVEY

Ao ‘ A21  FLOOR PLANS

A2.2 FLOOR PLANS

oo . A2.3 FLOOR PLANS

(;g‘m‘éééw A2.4 FLOOR PLANS A L L S T O N

== \\ 0 A2.5 FLOOR PLANS
A2.6 LIVE/WORK AREA DIAGRAMS EXT E N S I O N
A3.1  BUILDING ELEVATIONS
A3.2 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
A3.3 STREET STRIP ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PHOTO CONTEXT VIEW
A3.5 PHOTO CONTEXT VIEW
A3.6 PHOTO CONTEXT VIEW
A3.7 PERSPECTIVE VIEW

APPROVED - AT A38 _PERSPECTIVE VIEW 2136 - 2154 San Pablo Ave.
USE PERMIT: - : A3.9 PERSPECTIVE VIEW
#/P2018-0112 g oy A3.10 PERSPECTIVE VIEW Berkeley’ CA

A3.11 PERSPECTIVE VIEW
A3.12 PERSPECTIVE VIEW
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03.12.2021 SB-330 ZONING APPLICATION

A3.13 PERSPECTIVE VIEW 06.08.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS
A3.14 PERSPECTIVE VIEW
A1 SECTIONS 08.03.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS

A4.2 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
A4.3 STREET FRONT AWNING SECTIONS

05.23.2023 REVISED CONTEXT PHOTOS

SW-1 PRELIM. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 02.15 2024 DRC MEETING DRAWING SET
G-1  CONCEPTUAL GRADING PLAN

MAT MATERIAL BOARD 03.28.2024 ZAB HEARING DRAWING SET
LANDSCAPE

L1.1  GROUND LEVEL PRELIMI. LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1.2 PODIUM LEVEL PRELIMI. LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1.3  4TH FLOOR PRELIMI. LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1.4 6TH FLOOR PRELIMI. LANDSCAPE PLAN
L1.5 IMAGES & RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST

ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL APPEARING
HEREIN CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
WORK OF THE ARCHITECT AND MAY NOT BE
DUPLICATED, USED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
CONSENT OF TRACHTENBERG ARCHITECTS.
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ZONING CODE DATA

ZONING INFORMATION

ZONING MAP

OPEN SPACE DIAGRAMS

% DENSITY
35% DENS PROPOSED w/ DENSITY
BASE ALLOWABLE BONUS
BONUS
ALLOWABLE
ZONING C-W C-W c-W
TOTAL LOT SIZE (SQ. FT.) 23,301 23,301 23,301
TOTAL LOT SIZE (ACRES) 0.53 0.53 0.53
FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) 3.00 4.05 3.55
BASE FLOOR AREA 69,903 94,369 82,824
HEIGHT - FEET 50' 70’ 69'-6"
HEIGHT - STORIES 4 6 6
LOT COVERAGE 100% 100% 83%
FOOTPRINT 23,301 23,301 19,363
SETBACKS
FRONT 0 0 0
REAR 10% (13'-4") 10% (13'-4") 10% (13'-4")
INTERIOR SIDE (NORTH) 0 0 8'-0"
INTERIOR SIDE (SOUTH) VARIES; 0'-5'-0" | VARIES; 0'-5'-0" VARIES; 0'-10'-6"
PARKING RATIO - DWELLINGS 1 PER UNIT .5 PER BEDROOM SEE TABLE
PARKING RATIO - LIVE/WORK 1 PER UNIT 1 PER UNIT SEE TABLE
OPEN SPACE 40 SF / UNIT 40 SF / UNIT SEE TABLE
UNIT TABLE
LIVE/ WORK LOFT STUDIO 1-BR 2-BR TOTAL
LEVEL 6 5 11 1 17
LEVEL 5 9 11 1 21
LEVEL 4 9 15 1 25
LEVEL 3 9 17 1 27
LEVEL 2 9 17 1 27
LEVEL 1 5 8
TOTAL 5 41 71 5 125
BEDROOMS PER 1 1 1 2 PROJECT SITE
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL BEDROOMS 5 41 71 10 127 2136 SAN PABLO
PROJECT AREAS
COMMERICAL MECH.
RESIDENTIAL AREA AREA (EXCLUDES| TOTAL AREA
PARKING)
LEVEL 6 9,853 9,853
LEVEL 5 11,579 11,579
REFUSE AND RECYCLING
LEVEL 3 15,789 15,789
LEVEL 2 15,789 15,789
GROUND LEVEL (plus MEZZANINE) 12,361 2,490 741 15,592
TOTAL 79,593 2,490 82,824
FAR 3.55
MAX ALLOWABLE FAR 4.05
PARKING CALCULATIONS (DENSITY BONUS METHOD) .
SPACES PER REQ'D
RESIDENTIAL UNITS (PER AB 2097) 0
LIVE/WORK UNITS 3 1 1 3
LIVE/WORK CLIENTS/WORKERS 1245 2 =
BASE REQUIRED CAR PARKING 5 , q
TOTAL PROPOSED CAR PARKING 50 ‘ —~ - .
LONG TERM BIKE PARKING CALCULATIONS 1 5. R L
SPACES PER REQ'D - /ST 7\\
LIVE/WORK UNITS 0 N/A 0 o4 ‘ ) \
RESIDENTIAL BEDROOMS 127 1 3 42 _ T =
LONG TERM BIKE PARKING REQ. 42 / . -
TOTAL PROPOSED LONG TERM BIKE PARKING 64 ‘(\\%
SHORT TERM BIKE PARKING CALCULATIONS
SPACES PER REQ'D 514 SF
LIVE/WORK UNITS 3 1 5 230"
OR 2, WHICHEVER IS GREATER 2 - e st ey
RESIDENTIAL BEDROOMS 127 1 40 3 *}1; . N jE
SHORT TERM BIKE PARKING REQ. 5 | |
TOTAL PROPOSED SHORT TERM BIKE PARKING 8 —
OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS “ :
TOTAL LANDSCAPED
UNITS SF / UNIT TOTAL  |LANDSCAPE SF |OPEN SPACE %
RESIDENTIAL & LIVE/WORK UNITS 125 40 5,000
TOTAL OPEN SPACE REQUIRED 5,000 2034 41%
TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 5,404 Woaste and Recycling Calculation
PRIVATE PATIOS # of Factor |Occupants|Total cuft required (.25cy or| Waste | Recycling; |Recycling; | Organic
GROUND FLOOR PRIVATE PATIOS 5 40 200 80
0, 0,
PODIUM LEVEL PRIVATE PATIOS 0 20 400 160 Bedrooms 50 gallons / 3 occ) (40%) Glass & Paper | s (20%)
6TH FLOOR PRIVATE PATIOS 2 40 80 Ep) Bottles (20%)
COMMON OPEN SPACES 127 1.75 222 18.52 cy (3,704 gal [7.41 cuft| 1,482 gal 741 gal 741gal | 741gal
GROUND FLOOR OPEN SPACE 297 119
PODIUM LEVEL OPEN SPACE 2,345 1070
4TH FLOOR ROOF DECKS 2 563 1,126 266 150% Additional
6TH FLOOR ROOF DECKS 2 478 956 307 Space Increase for
ROOFTOP ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS CALCS Calculation Container Quanities Space Required Operation
AVERAGE AREA OF FLOORS 13,804 '
MAX Recycling
PROVIDED | ALLOWED (Glass+ | Recyclin Factor per Space per
TOTAL AREA OF ROOFTOP ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS. 422 2,071 Waste | Bottles) |g(Paper)|Organics container Container | Required |Provided
% AREA OF ROOFTOP ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES 3.1% 15.0% 2cy bin
3 2 2 2 28 sf 252 sf
(404 gal)
96 gallon
8 3 7 sf 21 sf
cart
64 gallon
8 6f sf
cart
Total
) 1500gal | 808gal | 808gal | 808 gal 273 sf 410 sf 514 sf
capacity
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TRACHTENBERG
ARCHITECTS

2421 Fourth Street
Berkeley, California 94710
510.649.1414
www.TrachtenbergArch.com
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2136 - 2154 San Pablo Ave.

Berkeley, CA

03.12.2021 SB-330 ZONING APPLICATION

06.08.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS

08.03.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS

05.23.2023 REVISED CONTEXT PHOTOS

02.15.2024 DRC MEETING DRAWING SET

03.28.2024 ZAB HEARING DRAWING SET
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Building Information 1/14/2020
Occupancy Type Mixed Use Apartments (R-2) Type IlI-A over Type I-A Residential Common Area
Storage, Garage, Commercial,{S-2, R-2, B) w/ 3-hour horizontal assembly per CBC 510.2
S Construction Type Type I-A (Story 1), llI-A (Stories 2-6)
&% 7 Building Story and Height Limitation (CBC Table 504.3 & 504.4)
% : * story count measured from floor above Type I-A per CBC 510.2
' Occupancy Type Construction |Allowable [Proposed |Allowable Building |Proposed
. Type Stories Stories  [Height Building Height 242 | Fourth Street
g , Ground Floor (Storage, I-A uL 1 uL 18'-0" Berkeley, California 94710
v T, \ Apartments, Commercial) 510.649.1414
( P Eﬁ \\ - ‘UU 0 R-2 (Apartment) A 5 * 5 * 85' 516" www.TrachtenbergArch.com
P / ; \\ - f}H_F
\ /
. ' // \ / Building Below Horizontal Separation Code Area Limition Analysis - Type I-A
;;% 5 A% 2 \ // \\ Allowable Building Area Analysis - Separated Occupancies (CBC Table 506.2 506.3 & 506.2.4)
7 VAN \ / o \// Occupancy Type Allowable Area Proposed| %
7 PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG ' P \ / % N\ Occupancy
RATED CORRIDOR= / \ / = AN
131-4" > § OF 202-10" OKAY \ / $ S-2 (Sto.,Garage,Mech, Mezz.) I-A UL 10,713
joe P \ / - +H B (50% Live/Work) I-A UL 1,245
;*Z : \\\ // P 0 E = At R-2 (Loft Units, Common Areas, I-A UL 11,759
7 [ \ / Gym, 50% Live/Work)
‘ = X Type I-A Sub-Total 23,717
// “j // \ )
g ’:g // \\ o
/ \
s / \ Building Above Horizontal Separation Code Area Limition Analysis - Type IlI-A
j / \ Allowable Building Area Analysis - Separated Occupancies (CBC Table 506.2 506.3 & 506.2.4)
xxf} T /’/ \\ Aa = Allowable Area = [At + (NSx If)] If=Frontage Increase={F/P-0.25}W/30
Re . \\ At = Area (Table 506.2) |NS = Area (Table 506.2) [F=231' P=532' w=30'
’:j / \ Occupancy Type At NS If Aa |[Proposed| %
‘ / // \ Second Floor R-2 (Apartments) H-A 72,000 24000 0.184 76,416 15,536 20%
; - STORAGE \ Third Floor R-2 (Apartments) n-A 72,000 | 24000 0.184 76,416 15,536 | 20%
4 / / \
{;/ / / / 1847SQ.FT./300 Fourth Floor R-2 (Apartments) lI-A 72,000 24000 0.184 76,416| 11,579 | 15% A L LSTO N
& s~ \ 14 Fifth Floor R-2 (Apartments) lII-A 72,000 | 24000 0.184  |76,416] 9,853 | 13%
Yo Vi \ | 4 Sixth Floor R-2 (Apartments) I-A 72,000 | 24000 0.184 |76,416] 9,853 | 13% EXT E N S I O N
A)§I2M3Ug/l TR%E% D(I)SKTAAYNCE / N < O N Type V-A Second-Fifth Total| 62,357
-8' < 0" / — ~ ¢ W ™ k,,
/ ~b N/ N\ ¢ \ /] - ( %f 'JF" 4 Total Allowed per CBC 506.2.4 (200%) 82%
SVA== B A > Sl py= it K y
\}{\/ §§ — , o : , Imm Separations of Occupancies (CBC 508.4)
\ = SN S /\ == B\ \ / \ aﬂ e \ / Occupancies Rating Occupancies Rating
e + + + + - B / == I / N + + + *
. N U el CIEl o /N R 4|/ | el (N = R-2t05-2 & B 1 Hour S-2to B 1 Hour
T =y 1y T / % @ @. N Between Dwelling Units 1 Hr Floor & Walls(CBC 708.3&711.3)
AL TE g A / L) BEEE \/
1 ¥ b P / GYM - - -
== 1 : B / 1107 SQ. FT. /50 SQ. FT. PER / \ 1 Fire Resistance of Exterior Walls (Table 602) 2136 - 2154 San Pablo Ave
L] — — ] OCC. = 23 OCCUPANTS I ya o Ground Floor Type I-A (R-2, S-2, B) )
CE%“SE"SOSNTEQLES . — ) Lo, . ” e :[L' :U:' :U: @ @ @ @ / \ Wall Location Fire Sep. Dist. |Rating Fire Sep. Dist. [Rating Berkeley, CA
537 - (125 ORAY) y/ - "o =0 ¢ / r r ¥ Toses] [pocoq] [uosq) == == (=5 = / o 1 Tooz0 1
‘?// % L e 7 i % i3 s e
5<x<10 1 X230 0 03.12.2021 SB-330 ZONING APPLICATION
Floors 2-6 Type IlI-A (R-2)
Wall Location Fire Separation Distance Rating 06.08.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS
X<5 1 10<X<30 1
ey I A i 5<x<10 1 X>30 0 08.03.2021 ZONING COMPLETENESS
7 &/%L/?/ z W x W%/W 3 . e : m %é 5/;%?{ % &%{ «% - Fire Resistance of Requirements (Table 601)
//si g//fﬁ@ “/ . / : / o R 77 % T s L S A e D Type I-A 05.23.2023 REVISED CONTEXT PHOTOS
% B B =& =B - 27 vk il Zz il il iR y
% 2 i s o s 2 MRRRRARRC 7 RARARRRRL v AARRRRRAL 7/ | Building Element Required Provided
/ , = ‘ Structural Frame 3 3 02.15.2024 DRC MEETING DRAWING SET
) - .
Bearing Walls -Exterior 3 3
A , g - 03.28.2024 ZAB HEARING DRAWING SET
Bearing Wall-Interior 3 3
N J Non-bearing Walls - Exterior See Table 602
% PN Non-bearing Wall - Interior 0 0
7;/4 = ~ = Floor Construction 2 2
i T 22 Roof Construction 11/2 NA
= \ ﬁ?@#ﬁ Floors 2nd-6th Type IlI-A
= \ Building Element Required Provided
f? ‘ >u . - Structural Frame 1 1
f/ / T S~ Bearing Walls -Exterior 2 2
g’% PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG > — > Bearing Wall-Interior 1 1
RATE? CORRIDOR= Non-bearing Walls - Exterior See Table 602
191-4"> 5 OF 202-10" OKAY 2 - B - Non-bearing Wall-Interior 0 0
~_ ~_ Floor Construction 1 1
_— T~ _— T~ Roof Construction 1 1
>< ><
PODIUM GARDEN — ~ , [ ~
EXIT SEPARATION DISTANCE ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL APPEARING
110-2"> 7 OF 80-9" OKAY HEREIN CONSTITUTE ORIGINAL AND UNPUBLISHED
< — ~ — WORK OF THE ARCHITECT AND MAY NOT BE
S~ S~ DUPLICATED, USED OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT WRITTEN
7 ™~ 7 ™~ CONSENT OF TRACHTENBERG ARCHITECTS.
7 = s C JOB: 1831
[ [
L] 1
| D | / i oo / p S SHEET:
MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE m 0 o
125-1" < 250-0" OKAY § ; N : . BUILDING CODE
O Ueer L ohetl
ﬂ SN / %; INFORMATION &
: e ) NCT L 20
e - COMMON PATH OF AN v RN RN NN ﬂ 7 7 2
A oL EGRESS TRAVEL = [ | | - O - ) 0
P ¢l M 446" > 125'-0" OKAY g
7 EXIT1
EXIT 1 (1 EXIT MAY XE
, PASS THRU AREAS ONi—\
\_ Dlsiifgjw.)
COMMON PATH OF v [
EGRESS TRAVEL=
53-7' < (125 OKAY) ot—o [
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TRACHTENBERG
EXITING DIAGRAMS (CONT.) ARCHITECTS
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2421 Fourth Street
Berkeley, California 94710
510.649.1414
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www.TrachtenbergArch.com
£ S
' PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG ’ PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG
RATED CORRIDOR= RATED CORRIDOR=

131-4" > | OF 186-6" OKAY 131-4" > 1 OF 186-6" OKAY

R
I

| AN

ALLSTON
EXTENSION

A
A

COMMON PATH OF
EGRESS TRAVEL=
56-0' < (125' OKAY)

COMMON PATH OF
EGRESS TRAVEL=
69-0" < (125' OKAY)

Y | (e (T i
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\\\J oy —— T ) -\\J G =
COMMON AREA 3 TN H\@ ) e [J\U :
ROOF DECK OPEN SPACE it IR 0 LU = o wnn TR Dﬁs\\mmsn,ummm‘ = s
560 NET SF/ 15 SF PER / ﬁ - ﬁ 9
OCCUPANT = 38 O.L. <49, ] 5 =
e o == | E 2136 - 2154 San Pablo Ave.
T T
— >< = Berkeley, CA

03.12.2021 SB-330 ZONING APPLICATION

LEVEL 6

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
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— — — — T  —mar—TT1r TRACHTENBERG
) i | 0 od [ H o o | ) ﬁ od 0 od [ H O
DENSITY BONUS DIAGRAM LEGEND . = - o ] . - : : ) L : © 1 ARCHITECTS
[ | [ | I : —
| ] © | | | e o i y |
| RESIDENTIAL GROSS FLOOR AREA 94 | jj [ A | [
4 u Is Z;:;) Q DI “ u "?' = Q i Is B ﬁ) Q DI
| COMMERCIAL GROSS FLOOR AREA I ! & ) o | I ! I o O o |
, ‘ [ L, [
|| MECH./PARKING GROSS FLOOR AREA  u D = O D
‘H 4 = e 3 i %4 " A O d —
DENSITY BONUS DIAGRAM GENERAL NOTES | 79 | P ¥ 75 1
2 | 9 | N 7
1) PER BMC SECTION 23F.04.010, GROSS FLOOR AREAS ARE l | 5 ﬁu I & g . uﬁ . ﬁu
Z = ¥ = L = . = .
USE, GROSS FLOOR AREAS ARE CALCULATED TO THE OUTSIDE ' ' ' 2421 Fourth Street
SURFACE OF MAIN WALLS. i : Ear'e’ ; [} (@)D[ i =le ] ; D*@)E,E =ile, ; 0O &% | Elegk:f;y,l fla‘ilfornla 94710
;‘ % s I/ Wk G Lz B - = - - = Y | - - - | ] - - . . .
2) RESIDENTIAL GROSS FLOOR AREAS INCLUDE: CIRCULATION ON ﬂ H . ﬂ 29 - a4 —F www.TrachtenbergArch.com
| 3 e % A ; | & 7 4 L
EVERY FLOOR, COMMON RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES (BIKE ROOM, J . & A o o L | . & S o O & o
MANAGER'S OFFICE, MAIL ROOMS/AREAS, LOUNGES, ETC.), AND g ! o g | | H 2
STAIRS/ELEVATORS ON THE FLOOR OF THEIR GREATEST s | A ! of
HORIZONTAL EXTENT. | I ‘ | | | I
u 0 = u of | i = of | =
RESIDENTIAL GROSS FLOOR AREAS EXCLUDE: STAIRS/ELEVATORS ! }} =|| = i o ! }} =1y i O D . i & D
EXCEPT ON THE FLOOR OF THEIR GREATEST HORIZONTAL EXTENT. }} ] - }} . - s = s
MAXIMUM AREA CALCULATIONS }} o . }} 1 o - R H %JJ 1 o g H
Nor-residential Gross Floor Area|  Allowable 3) PARKING & ASSOCIATED MEZZANINES EXCLUDED FROM DENSITY I | ! I I | © S I © : I
Total Gross iaenti o ! | = ! = | - 5 ! o
Floor Area|  Commercall " | Residential Proposed Project BONUS FLOOR AREA CALCULATIONS. | | il , © | | | HED | , L o 0 | , © |
Gross Floor ' Gross Floor Residential Gross | . ' | i o | : 1 :
(GFA) Floor Area Area .
Area Floor Area 4) SEE A2.5 FOR ENLARGED PLANS DIFFERENTIATING THE N R TN W O g ; O e
Site Area 23,301 COMMERCIAL FLOOR AREA FROM THE RESIDENTIAL FLOOR AREA. SR S e = e = PSR S e = e = — — -= = —
Base FAR 3.0 PLAN AT LEVEL 6 PLAN AT LEVEL 5 PLAN AT LEVEL 2
Base Project GFA 69903 1,245 483 68,175 61,353
Density Bonus Mod. 1.35 5.7 i i & U Y . ~ L I |
Density Bonus GFA 93,281 1,245 483 92,036 80,753 L, ! | | ﬁ“ of [ HED g L o 7 ; % ; —!
DENSITY BONUS TABLE L 3 ! . ! ! S o)~ kel — I H !
Base Project Avg. Unit ol o . # VLI #VLI| Bonus | # DB #DB Maximum o : olfLt ‘ |
RFA Size| Base#Units| % VLI units) 5ol units| % | units | Units | DB Project . g %‘E |
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ACCESS GATE PLANTERS

Thomas Baak & Associates, LLP

Landscape Architects
1620 North Main Street, Suite 4
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Ph: 925.933.2583

GARAGE APPROACH AND ENTRY

GROUND LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED
PRIVATE PATIO AND COMMUNITY ROOM
LANDSCAPE AREA:

JAR)

/ STREET LIGHT STANDARD

3 716 SQ. FT.

10'

GROUND LEVEL IRRIGATED
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA:
1537 SQ. FT.

(TYPICAL OF 2)

I T e

STAMPED CONCRETE WITH

RUNNING BAND BRICK PATTERN AND
INTEGRAL COLOR (TO BE SELECTED).
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BIKE RACK LOCATIONS ALONG
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STAMPED CONCRETE PAVING
(TYPICAL OF 4).

5'x10' TREE WELL WITH
DECOMPOSED GRANITE
SURFACE (TYPICAL OF 3).

BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA
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AT COMMUNITY ROOM
(PAVER #2).
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12" WIDE x 18" HT. CORTEN STEEL
PLANTERS W/ ACCENT PLANTING
ALONG LIVE/WORK UNITS.

ALLSTON EXTENSION

16" WIDE x 24" HT. CORTEN STEEL

PLANTERS W/ ACCENT PLANTING
OUTSIDE OF WINDOWS.

2136-2154 SAN PABLO AVE
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CITY STANDARD CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

«~——REMOVE AND REPLACE
EXISTING STREET TREES
(PROPOSED ROBERTS WESTERN SYCAMORE)

GROUND LEVEL
PRELIMINARY
LANDSCAPE PLAN

LOW ACCENT PLANTING AT
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LOBBY FRONTAGE
DESIGNED:
—0 CHECKED:
GRAPHIC SCALE
10 0 5 10 20 40

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 10 ft.

REFER TO SHEET L1.5 FOR IMAGES AND
RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.
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Thomas Baak & Associates, LLP

Landscape Architects
1620 North Main Street, Suite 4
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Ph: 925.933.2583

myoe

B PODIUM LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED
ZONING QUAL. LANDSCAPE AREA:
1070 SQ. FT.

PODIUM LEVEL
u TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
1070 SQ. FT.

TREES AT GROUND LEVEL =
(TYPICAL)

LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS
AT PRIVATE PATIOS
(PAVER #4)

- SN Vs

LOW ACCENT PLANTING AT 1<
IN RAISED 48" SQUARE AT
PREFABRICATED PLANTERS 4

/

(
LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS \
AT COMMON AREA \
(PAVER #3)

ARCHITECTURAL BRIDGE 1]
ABOVE COURTYARD

STORMWATER BIO RETENTION
PLANTER TREES (CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE)

SMALL TREES IN RAISED [/ =
48" SQUARE PREFABRICATED
PLANTERS (SKYLARK DWARF OLIVE)

BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA

TWO (2) BBQ GRILLS

ALLSTON EXTENSION
2136-2154 SAN PABLO AVE

RAISED BIO-RETENTION PLANTERS
BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL UNIT

B PATIOS WITH GRASSES AND SMALL
FLOWERING PLANTING
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\—RAISED PLANTERS WITH LOW

ACCENT PLANTING BETWEEN

LIGHTWEIGHT PAVER #2 PRIVATE PATIOS. GRAPHIC SCALE
AT PRIVATE PATIOS

(PAVER #4) 10 0 5 10 20 40
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 10 ft.

REFER TO SHEET L1.5 FOR IMAGES AND
RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.
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42" HT. PREFABRICATED
PLANTER WITH ACCENT
PLANTING.

Thomas Baak & Associates, LLP

Landscape Architects

1620 North Main Street, Suite 4
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Ph: 925.933.2583

OUTDOOR PATIOS FOR
RESIDENTIAL UNITS
WITH ACCENT PAVER #5.

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED
ZONING QUALIFED LANDSCAPE AREA:
266 SQ. FT.

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL
TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
294 SQ. FT.

COVERED PATIO WITH TABLE
AND COUCH SEATING
(ACCENT PAVER #5).

42" HT. PRECAST PLANTERS
WITH LOW ACCENT PLANTING.

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

4TH FLOOR

42" HT. PREFABRICATED
PLANTER WITH ACCENT
PLANTING.

DESIGNED:
CHECKED:

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

223
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42" HT. RAISED PERIMETER §'§ 24
PLANTER WITH ACCENT %,g = § 5
PLANTING = § £8

e zE

DECORATIVE PAVERS
THROUGHOUT COURTYARD
(PAVER # 5)

BUILT-IN COUNTER
WITH BBQ GRILL

SIXTH FLOOR LEVEL ZONING QUALIFIED
ZONING QUALIFED LANDSCAPE AREA:
307 SQ. FT.

BAR COUNTER ALONG
WEST SIDE OF COURYARD

SIXTH FLOOR LEVEL
TOTAL IRRIGATED LANDSCAPE AREA:
307 SQ. FT.

DECORATIVE PRECAST
PLANTERS ALONG EAST
WALL OF COURTYARD

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

42" HT. RAISED PERIMETER
PLANTER WITH ACCENT
PLANTING

PRELIMINARY
LANDSCAPE PLAN

6TH FLOOR

DESIGNED:
CHECKED:

GRAPHIC SCALE

10 0 5 10 20 40

I o ™ ey —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 10 ft.

REFER TO SHEET L1.5 FOR IMAGES AND
RECOMMENDED PLANT LIST.




ACCENT PAVER #1:
PRIVATE PATIOS AND WALKWAY AT GROUND LEVEL
PACIFIC INTERLOCK
HYDROFLO 8"x16" PAVER

ACCENT PAVER #2:
COMMON AREA PATIO ON GROUND LEVEL
PACIFIC INTERLOCK
HYDROFLO 12" SQUARE PAVER

ROOF PAVER PEDESTAL SYSTEM

ACCENT PAVER #3:

COMMON AREA COURTYARD ON PODIUM LEVEL
STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)

24" SQ. 'FRENCH GRAY' COLOR, LIGHT SANDBLAST #1404

ACCENT PAVER #4:

PRIVATE PATIO AREAS ON PODIUM LEVEL
STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)
24" SQ. 'AGAVE' COLOR, MEDIUM SANDBLAST FINISH #1412

RECOMMENDED PLANT PALETTE:

BOTANICAL NAME:

COMMON NAME:

WUCOLS WATER USE

TREES: (15 GALLON SIZE)

*0 AESCULUS CALIFORNICA

*O ARBUTUS 'MARINA'
*0 CERCIS OCCIDENTALIS
OLEA 'SKYLARK'

PISTACIA CHINENSIS 'KEITH DAVEY'
* PLATANUS RACEMOSA 'ROBERTS'

MEDIUM SIZE SHRUBS: (5 GALLON SIZE)

AGAVE 'BLUE GLOW'

%0 BACCHARIS 'PIGEON POINT'
*O0 CEANOTHUS 'ANCHOR BAY"
MYRTUS COMMUNIS 'COMPACTA'
*0 RHAMNUS CAL. 'MOUND SAN BRUNO'
RHAPHIOLEPIS INDICA 'CLARA'
*OSALVIA 'ALLEN CHICKERING'

OWESTRINGIA 'BLUE GEM'

CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE

MARINA STRAWBERRY TREE

WESTERN REDBUD
SKYLARK DWARF OLIVE
CHINESE PISTACHE

ROBERTS WESTERN SYCAMORE

BLUE GLOW AGAVE
DWARF COYOTE BUSH
CALIFORNIA LILAC
DWARF MYRTLE
COFFEEBERRY

INDIAN HAWTHORN
CALIFORNIA BLUE SAGE
COAST ROSEMARY

ACCENT PERENNIALS AND GRASSES: (ONE GALLON SIZE)

ANIGOZANTHOS SPECIES
* BOUTELOUA 'BLONDE AMBITION'
%0 EPILOBIUM CANUM 'MARIN PINK'
ERIGERON KARVINSKIANUS
* FESTUCA 'SISKIYOU BLUE'

%0 |IRIS DOUGLASIANA
LOMANDRA 'BREEZE'

*OMIMULUS AURANTHIACUS
*0 PENSTEMON 'MARGARITA BOP'

KANGAROO PAW

BLUE GRAMMA GRASS
CALIFORNIA FUSHIA
SANTA BARBARA DAISY
IDAHO FESCUE

DOUGLAS IRIS

DWARF MAT RUSH
STICKY MONKEY FLOWER
FOOTHILL PENSTEMON

STORMWATER TREATMENT FLOW THROUGH PLANTERS:

x0 ACHILLEA MILLEFOLIUM
* FESTUCA CALIFORNICA
* JUNCUS PATENS

* MAHONIA 'ORANGE FLAME'

* MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS
o SALVIA MEXICANA

CLIMBING VINES (5 GALLON SIZE):

DISTICTIS BUCCINATORIA

GELSEMIUM SEMPERVIRENS

* CA Native O Pollinator-Friendly

COMMON YARROW
CALIFORNIA FESCUE
GRAY RUSH
MAHONIA

DEER GRASS
MEXICAN SAGE

BLOOD-RED TRUMPET VINE
YELLOW JESSAMINE

VERY LOW
LOW
VERY LOW
VERY LOW
LOW
MED

LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
VERY LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW

LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW

LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW
LOW

LOW
LOW

ACCENT PAVER #5:

COURTYARDS ON FIFTH FLOOR LEVEL
STEPSTONE LIGHTWEIGHT PAVERS (12 PSF)

SKLARK DWAREF OLIVE

(SMALL TREE)

o

S

SE PISTACHE
(PRIMARY ACCENT TREE)

MARINA STRAWBERRY TREE *°

(BROADLEAF EVERGREEN TREE)

24" SQ. 'KONA' COLOR, MEDIUM SANDBLAST FINISH #1421

.'-_-?_-,-' WS

CALIFORNIA BUCKEYE *°

(BIO-RETENTION BASIN TREE)

—

WESTERN REDBUD *°
(SECONDARY ACCENT TREE)

WESTERN SYCAMORE *
(STREET TREE)
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

RECOMMENDED

IMAGES AND
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CHECKED:
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To: ZAB

From: Claudia Kawczynska

Re: 2136 San Pablo Ave and George Florence Mini-Park
Date: 3/20/2024

At the Feb 15, 2024, DRC meeting | learned about the 2136 San Pablo Ave. project. As a long-time D2
resident and a housing advocate, | welcomed the addition of more housing to that busy corridor. But
then I learned that it would border George Florence Mini-Park on its west side. | have a specific affinity
for that little park because while serving on the Parks & Waterfront Commission we had been charged
with recommending park improvement projects for the T1 bond funding. | had specifically suggested
that this mini park, established almost 50 years ago and the only mini park west of San Pablo Ave., as
the perfect candidate for a complete renovation, and luckily that is what happened. This popular park is
well used by the local community including families with small and young children, school groups,
picnickers and dog walkers. Volunteers even planted the city’s first native pollinator garden there.

So, when | learned that this development would not only abut the mini-park, but have 5 townhouses,
and a community room (shared by all the residents) all with patios, and that the developer had wanted
access gates into the park, that too came as quite the surprise. Not only that but the patios would be
fenced off from the park with a barrier that was only 4 ft high! The architects’ rendering not only distort
the size of the park but seem to envision the park as an extension of the private development, with
residents having direct access to it.

During the over 30 years | have lived in West Berkeley | have served on various commissions, advisory
groups and task forces, and have been directly involved in projects like developing the Off Leash Dog
Area in Cesar Chavez Park, assisting the development of the West Berkeley Bow! (that earned me the
privilege of being welcomed as their first customer), and currently chairing the Parks, Recreation and
Waterfront Commission (although | write here not as a representative of that body), | am pretty well
acquainted with what Berkeley does right, and where it has glaring omissions. A couple of the latter
come to mind, including that we do not charge property tax to parking lots, and we do not charge
developers any impact fees (outside of the downtown area) to support our parks and to develop more
public open space. | realize that for the development before you tonight, we can do little to alter that.

| have heard that a resolution has been reached with the PRW director, planning and the developer,
about the direct access “gating” issue. But | am asking you to provide your guidance in adjusting the
impacts that this project will have on the mini-park, including the height of the patio fencing. Also,
arrange for the developer to meet with the volunteers who are responsible for the pollinator garden and
resolve issues around its ongoing maintenance due to the differing of shade and shadowing and,
importantly, insisting on bird-safe glass throughout but especially on the west side. Thank you for your
consideration.

Respectfully,
Claudia Kawczynska

2810 8t St, Berkeley, CA 94710 claudia94710@gmail.com
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